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SECRET

10 March 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Special Assistant to the DDO

ATTENTION: Mr. Norman Shepanek

SUBJECT: SSC Request

REFERENCES: A. Review Staff 76-0200/C, 25 February 1976 
B. Latin America Division Memorandum to the 

Review Staff, dated 25 February 1976

Regarding Reference A:

1. Question number one answered by reference B;

2. Question number two was assigned to CI Staff;

3. Question number three — no action required;

4. Question number four to be answered by SA/DDO;

5. Question number five answered by reference B;

6. Question number six —; a sanitized copy of the Gilberto 
Policarpo Lopez file was provided the SSC Staff for review in the Head­
quarters Building on 28 February 1976 (via Mr. Elder) after an initial 
review by Messrs. Joseph Loftus (LAD), Norman Shepanek and John Walker 
(O/SA/DDO); denial of copies of the documents contained in the 201 file 
was based on the fact that the documents, including the photograph, were 
provided by an official Mexican Service^ that Lopez is a U.S. citizen, 
and that the file is an official. 201 file and not releasable; and

7. Question number seven was to be handled by SA/DDO.

Richard S. Sampson 
Chief

Latin America Division
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FROM:
Richard S. Sampson 

Chief
Latin America Division

EXTENSION no. • ■ ■ ■ :: •

date .■ ■

TO: (Officer designation, room number, ond 
building)

DATE
OFFICER'S 
INITIALS

' . «*:*• ■ J
COMMENTS (Number each comment to thaw from who<* 
Io whom. Draw o line ocrott column after each comment.
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SUBJECT: (Optional)

FROM:
N.A. Shepanek
2B-1415 Assistant to the SA/DDO

EXTENSION

9018

NO.

DATE

27 February 1976
TO: (Officer designation, room number, and 
building) .

DATE
OFFICER'S.
INITIALS^,

COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom 
to whom. Draw a line across column' after each comment.)

RECEIVED FORWARDED

b Ci Staff .
Mr . (Oj Rei l ley2?

<■ 1

... 0 to 1 :

FOR ACTION:

(1) LA Div
(2) CI Staff
(3) LA Div
(4) LA Div
(5) LA Div
(6) LA Div
(7) Review Staff
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Review Staff: 76-0200/c

Date 25 February 1976

TO : CIA Task Force .

FROM : The Review Staff, Walter Elder

SUBJECT : SSC/HSC Request '

RECEIVED: Date 2 5 Februaryfime 1151

The attached SSC letter confirms and expands on 
Review Staff 760200/b. These questions all relate 
to the JFK assassination. .

Comments:

Action Infc
SC/DCI X
A/DDA
A/DDI( /
A/DDO L z7

A/DDSST
OGC -

OLC
IG

B.Evans
. 1A1 b

____ _ _ _ _____
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• * FRANK CMU*CM. IDAHO, CHAIRMAN 
JOHN C. YOWCR. TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

Pt’ll, .F A. MART. MICM. 
WALTER F. MONOALE. MINN. 
WALTCR O. MUOOLCSTOM. KT. 
RC«ART MOWCAM, N£.
GANT MART. COLOu

Howard m. baker, jr^ tenn, 
Barry COLDWATER. ARIE. 
CHARLES MCcLMATMtAS, JR^MD. 
RICKARO g. SOfWClKCR.rA.

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF. DIRECTOR 
FREDERICK A- G. SCHWARZ, JR^ CHIEF COUNSC& 

CURTIS R. SMOTHERS^ MINORITY COUNSEL

Oleites ^enale
SELECT COMMITTEE TO 

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(rimaMKT To C.RU.U.M™ CONCMm) .

Washington. D.C. 20510
February 25, 1976-

Mr. Walter Elder 
Review Staff. -

REVIEW STAFF

7<6 -a&soE
Central Intelligence Agency 
Langley, Virginia .

Dear Mr. Elder:

This is to confirm our discussion of February 20 
regarding the deposition of certain requests of the Select 
Committee: . '

(1) With regard to the Committee’s letter of February 6, 
and CIA’s letter response 76-0200/1 of February 11, I asked 
that a further attempt be made to identify the initials 
“G.N.N.” Those’initials follow handwritten comments on a 
March 1965 document in the AMLASH file which proposed giving 
the Cuban government information which might compromise 
AMLASH. ■

(2) With regard to the Committee’s letter of January 
12 and CIA’s letter response 76-0062/1 of February 11, I 
asked that CIA review its files,on Osvaldo Porticos, Presi­
dent of Cuba, to determine if the message received by Dr. 
Portell-Villa was placed in those files.

(3) Dan Dwyer and I reviewed the list of CIA person­
nel at the Mexico City station referenced, in CIA’s letter 76­
0083/3 of February 11 and agreed the list should remain at 
the Agency. .

. (4) I requested the Select Committee be provided the
current address and telephone number of Mr.’ John Whiten, the 
Desk Chief for Mexico in 1963.

(5) With regard to the Committee’s letter of January 
29, requesting that two current Agency employees be made 
available for interviews, we agreed the Agency should provide 
the Committee a letter stating whether or not these employees 
were readily available for interviews.



Mr. Walter Elder
Page Tvo .

(6) Ian Dwyer and I revievzed Agency originated 
documents in CIA's 201 File on Gilberto' Policarpo Lopez. 
It is cur understanding you would reconsider CIA’s decision to 
deny the Ccmmittee*s request for a copy of these documents.

• - _ •
(7) Kith regard to the Committee's letter of January 30, 

we agreed: '

(a) We would for the time being narrow the request 
in paragraph 1 to include only contacts of Director McCone;

(b) We would not alter the requests in paragraphs 
2 and 3. • ‘

I trust this summary accords with your understanding of 
our discussion, but please let me know if there is any 
misunderstanding. .

Sincerely,

James H. Johnston




